

July 6, 2023 Weekly Chiefs Meeting @ 6:00 via Zoom

Station 1 – Chief Reid Foster

Station 2 – Chief Clements

Station 3 – Absent

Station 4 – Chief Suitt

Station 5 – Chief Waldruff

Fire Admin – Chief Paul Beamon, Becka Franchok (took minutes), Lt. Koren, BC Ramsey, BC Taylor

Chief Beamon:

- BOS approved FY24 budget as presented by Fire Admin
- Fuel system was approved
 - Will be able to fuel at any station
 - Once apparatus enters pump station, a diagnostic test will be done automatically and report back to garage
- Standardization of our equipment check list
- Looking at procuring nomex uniforms- no comments/questions from Chiefs
- Lt. Koren moved to Logistics
- Mullenix will assume BPO program, he will reach out to chiefs individually to set up training for members- no comments/questions from Chiefs
- Updating SOP's will send out to chiefs this week
 - Driver clearance SOP update
 - Driver only SOP update
 - Foster- has this been in the works for some time>
 - Beamon only started working on the past couple of weeks
 - Draft was written in conjunction with another station chiefs
- Rail Car class in September is now full with 40 members
- BOS approved rank change from shift captain to battalion chief - no comments/questions from Chiefs

BC Taylor:

- Headsets have arrived for Co 1, will schedule for next week as soon as RCV confirms
- Remaining headsets going through procurement, RFB going out later this month
- Nearing completion on microphone, please let me know if anyone has been missed
- Any issues or concerns please let me know as soon as identify

Foster- pagers Co 1 have not been reprogrammed

- Will need to follow up with Farley/Wesson to determine if email sent & when its scheduled for
- Request for 3 pagers due to 3 broken
 - Taylor can exchange 3 for 3 to get repaired tomorrow
 - Who they belong to so can change serial # to match
- Pagers for new members?
 - I can also fill that request once member has been voted in

Chief Suitt- pagers are not activating on 3 separate calls

- Need to send this to me each time so we can investigate why
- Signal is not always going through

Back up to BC Taylor is the on duty BC they can send to radio/pager group if he is not available

I would just like to ask for feedback from the last storm, we switched to level II dispatching

Need to look at generator issues at Co 2, lost the generator and fridge at St 2

Lt. Koren:

Fleet:

- Atlantic pump testing
- Ladder/Aerial testing
- R 5 is not going to be repaired due to cost vs age
 - R 1 will stay at Co 5 until Support 5 is repaired
- E12 had to order AC Switch + muffler, should be back soon
- Medic 623 OOS
- Disputanta dodge OOS
- Koren will reschedule trailer inspection for Co 1

Logistics:

- Working with BC Ramsey inventorying and process
- Filling orders this week for pick up

Training: request forms need to be filled out completely 30 days prior to class

- VDFP FF1 class only had 2 responses, Co 4 & 5
 - Need info for any new members by next Friday.

Off on vacation next week

Co 1-

- I don't currently have access to all stations
 - Lt Koren will make correction in system

Co 2- none

Co 3- absent

Co 4- none

Co 5- none

Next meeting July 20th @ 6:00 pm zoom

Meeting adjourned